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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS
CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024.

The preparation of financial statements of Maharashtra State Powerlooms
Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit
in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act.

This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 22 August 2025.

[, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Maharashtra State Powerlooms
Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024 under Section 143(6)(a) of the
Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the
working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory
auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting

records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my
knowledge, which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory

Auditor’s report under Section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of
The Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Place: Nagpur

Date: a\ [12 /2024 &:‘_‘VX/LA’(
EAN

(Dattaprasad S. Shirsat)
Accountant General (Audit)-II, Maharashtra
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED.
NAVI MUMBAI-400706.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS.

TO,

THE MEMBERS,

MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED.
NAVI MUMBAI-400706.

Your Directors are pleased to present herewith the 52" Annual Report and the audited
Financial Statements of the Maharashtra State Powerlooms Corporation Ltd. (MSPC), for the
financial Year ended on 315t March, 2024 together with Report of Auditors thereon.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:-

The Corporation’s financial performance for the year under review, along with corresponding

previous year's figures is given hereunder:

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND STATE OF CORPORATION’S AFFAIRS
(Rs. in Lakhs)

No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
1. Sales and Services 11432.31 2605.66
2. Other Income 462.55 47.28
3. Total Income 11894.86 2652.94
4, Profit/(Loss) before Interest, Depreciation and Other 571.93 37.51
Expenses
5. Interest and other Finance Cost 0.30 0.00
6. Depreciation 1.76 0.43
7. Other Expenditure 553.64 26.83
8. Net Profit / (Loss) for the year before Exceptional 16.53 10.25
Items, Extraordinary ltems and Tax.
9. Exceptional ltems 0.00 0.00
10. | Extraordinary ltem: Decrease in provision of 0.00 1.35
diminution in value of asset.
11. | Profit Before tax 16.53 11.60
12. | Provision for Taxation 0.00 0.00
13. | Provision for Taxation Previous Years 0.00 0.00
Net Profit/ (Loss) for the Year transferred to the 16.53 11.60
Balance Sheet
OPERATIONS:-

During the year under review, your Company earned Profits amounting to Rs.16.53 lakhs
(before Exceptional Items, Extraordinary Items and Tax) as compared to Profits amounting to Rs.10.25
lakhs during the previous year. The net profit (after Exceptional Items, Extraordinary Items and Tax)
during the year was Rs.16.53 lakhs (PY Rs 11.60 lakhs due to Decrease in provision of diminution in
value of asset.). The income from Sales and Services during the year increased by considerably during
the year mainly because orders from textile department Govt. of Maharashtra for supply of sarees under
Captive Market scheme, orders from Cotton Storage Bag for supply of Agriculture Department, order for
cloth from health department, and orders form various Municipal Corporation and other Govt.
Department in Maharashtra State. The gross profit also increased to Rs.553.64 lakhs ( PY Rs.26.83
lakh). However net profits during the year was Rs.16.53 lakh as during the year, your Board decided to
write off certain debit balances amounting to Rs 475.93 lakh which had become redundant. The tax
Liability was Nil during the year ( PY NIL ).

Revenue from sales and services during the year has increased by around 438.75 % at
Rs. 11,432.31 lakhs (PY Rs 2605.66 lakh).



This was achieved mainly due to systematic efforts of the management and effective control
over expenses. During the year 2023-24, your Company participated in the Captive Market scheme of
the Government of Maharashtra of distribution of sarees to Antodaya family in Maharashtra State.

The other income of your Company stood at Rs. 462.55 lakhs during the year under review as
compared to Rs. 47.28 lakhs for the previous year. The total accumulated loss as on 31.03.2024 stood at

Rs. 1723.99 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 1740.52 lakhs).

Financial Performance of your Company during last five years is given below.

Rs in Lakhs
Sr. Year Turnover *Gross Profit/ # Net Profit/
No Rs (Loss) (Loss)
Rs Rs
1. 2019-20 2274.08 10.07 1.62
2. 2020-21 1183.13 (66.56) 4.63
3. 2021-22 1574.95 (23.34) 39.18
4, 2022-23 2605.66 10.25 11.60
5. 2023-24 11432.31 16.53 16.53

* Gross Profit = Profit Before Prior Period Items, Exceptional Items, Extraordinary Items and Tax
# Net Profit = Profit after Prior Period Items, Exceptional Items, Extraordinary ltems and Tax

The operating profit during the year on the turnover of Rs. 11432.31 lakh, was Rs.571.93 lakh as
compared to operating profits of Rs. 37.51 lakh on the turnover of Rs. 2605.66 lakhs during previous
year.

The efforts taken by the management to increase the turnover of the Company in the previous year were
continued during the year.

a. Successful Implementation of captive Market scheme of Government of Maharashtra. Under this
scheme, Our corporation has supplied sarees to Antodaya family in Maharashtra State free of cost.
Correspondence with Various Government Departments.

Personal visits to Government Departments.

Participation in Online Tenders of State & Central Governments.

Participation through GEM Portal.

eoocv

DIVIDEND AND TRANSFERS TO RESERVRS :-

In view of accumulated losses under report, your directors do not recommend any dividend nor
any transfer of amount to General reserve for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE CORPORATION :-

No material changes and commitments have occurred between the end of the financial year of
the Corporation to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report; which shall be
affecting the financial position of the Corporation.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:
There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY AND ANNUAL EVALUATION OF ITS PERFORMANCE BY THE
BOARD :

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening
the Company'’s existence are very minimal. The Corporation is under control of the policy decisions taken
by the Government of Maharashtra from time to time. The Corporation does not have separate risk
management policy. The members of the Board are appointed by Hon. Governor Maharashtra. , These
Board members are Government officers. There is no separate procedure for evaluation of its
performance by the board.



10.

Share Capital

The authorized Share Capital of the Company as at 31.03.2024 was Rs 20.00 crores- divided
into 20 lac Equity Share of Rs. 100/- each. The paid up Share Capital as on that date was 18.9130
crores, divided 18,91,300 equity shares of 100/- each. During the year your Company received
Rs.134.00 Lakhs lakh from the Government of Maharashtra by way of share capital. There was no
change in the shareholding pattern of the Corporation.

The Corporation has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review. The
Corporation has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review. No Bonus Shares
were issued during the year under review. The Corporation has not provided any Stock Option Scheme
to the employees.

COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS, DETAILS OF KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND
DETAILS OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD:-

As per the articles association of your company, the directors of your company are appointed by
the Governor of Maharashtra. As on 31.03.2024 the Composition of the Board of Directors of your
Company was as under :

Name DIN Designation Date of
Appointment
SHRIKRISHNA BABURAO PAWAR | 10125973 | Managing Director | 01/06/2023
GAURI RAHUL MHASKE 08015751 | Director 05/10/2017

During the year Shri Sakharam D Kharat, Dy Secretary (Textiles), Govt. of Maharashtra, was
holding the post of Managing Director w.e.f. 24/12/2021. Shri Kharat retired from services of the
Government w.e.f. 01.06.2023. Shri Shrikrishna Baburao Pawar Dy. Secretary (Textiles), took charge of
the Managing Director w.e.f. 01.06.2023.

Commissioner Textiles, Govt. of Maharashtra is Ex-officio Director of your Company
Shri Avishyant Panda DIN- 10611641 took charge as Commissioner Textiles, Govt. of Maharashtra w.e.f.
08.02.2024 but he was Appointed as Director of the Company w.e.f. 30/04/2024 dated of his obtaining
DIN

During the year your, Corporation held four Board meetings 1) 14/06/2023, 2) 26/07/2023, 3)
06/10/2023 and 4) 07/03/2024. The quorum was present for all meetings. The Board meetings were
held in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act. The Board met and discussed the affairs of
the Company.

Appointment of Audit Committee, Independent Directors, Women Director
Your Corporation being Private Company, the provisions of the Company’s act, 2013 relating to

Appointment of Audit Committee and Independent Directors are not applicable to your Corporation. The
Company, though not required under The Act, has a women director on its Board.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):-

The Corporation is not covered under any of the criterion laid down by the section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Hence the provisions of the Act in respect to Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) are not applicable to your Corporation

AUDITORS:-
The Office of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi, has appointed M/s. Santosh

Gupta & Co, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai as the Statutory Auditors of your Corporation for the year
under report. The report of the Auditors is annexed to the Financial Statements.
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EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN :-

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure — A and is attached
to this Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE AND INVESTMENT MADE BY THE CORPORATION:-

During the year under review, Your Corporation has not given any Guarantee or has not made
any investment or advances by way of Loan in any Corporation or other entity.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES :-

During the year Your Corporation has not entered in to any contract or arrangement with related
parties as per section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Loan given by the Corporation to its
subsidiary is solely for its closure activity.

OTHER DISCLOSURES REQUIRED UNDER THE ACT :

a. Public Deposits: The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under the
review.

b. Managerial Remuneration : Please refer to point no VI of MGT-9

Subsidiary Company: The Company does not have any subsidiary

d. Joint Venture And Associate Company: The Company does not have any Joint venture and
Associate company

o

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

During the year no significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status of the company and Company’s operations in future.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION, REDRESSAL) ACT, 2011 AND MATERNITY BENEFIT ACT, 1961

The Company has established Internal Complaints Committee (ICC), under The Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition, Redressal) Act, 2011. During the year, no complaints
were received. The company remains committed to maintaining a workplace free from harassment and
discrimination.

The Company confirms its commitment to the provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961, and related
regulations. During the financial year, nil women employees availed of maternity leave. The company
also ensures compliance with all statutory requirements related to maternity benefits and promotes a
supportive environment for all employees. "

SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

The Company does not fall under the preview of provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 and hence these provisions are not applicable to the Company.

INTERNAL AUDITOR AND INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has systems in place to ensure due compliance with the requirements of the Internal
Financial Controls as mandated by the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the Financial Statements of
the Company for the Financial Year 2023-24. The Company is not required to appoint Internal Auditor as
per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

DETAILS OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS U/S 143 (12) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR.

No frauds were reported by the Statutory Auditors of the company, requiring intimation U/s 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013, for the Company.



20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:-

To the best of knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them,
your Directors make the following statement in terms of Section 134(3)(C) of the Companies Act, 2013:

a) thatin the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures, if any;

b) that the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2024 and of the profit and loss of the
company for the year ended on that date;

c) that the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) that the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e) that the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

f)  That the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

INSURANCE:-

All the unsold properties and insurable interests of the Corporation including Buildings & office
equipment have been adequately insured.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES :-

None of the Employees of the Corporation has been paid remuneration in excess of the limit
prescribed under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5 of the Companies
(Appointment & Remuneration to Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO :-

The Corporation is taking steps for conservation of energy wherever possible. The information
as required by the Section 134 of the Act read with Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 the
information pertaining to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Outgo is NIL (PY NIL).
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Form No. MGT-9

as on the financial year ended on 31st March,2024

Annexure A

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATIONANDOTHERDETAILS :-

CIN

U51504MH1972SGC015583

Registration Date

01/02/1972

Name of the Company

MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS
CORPORATION LIMITED

Category/Sub-Category of the Company

Company Limited By Shares / State Government
Company

Address of the Registered office and contact

details

Maharashtra State Powerlooms Corp. Ltd.
Handloom Haveli , 15t Floor, Saiprasad Complex ,
Sector-8, Plot No. 17, Opp. Sarsole Bus Depot.
Nerul (West) NAVI MUMBAI -400 706.

Tele: 022-27703612/13

e-mail- info@mspc.org.in

Vi.

Whether listed company

No

vii.

Name, Address and Contact details of
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

Not Applicable

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :-

The Revenue from Operations of the Company during the year was Rs 2605.66 Lakhs.

Sr. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
No. products/ services Product/ service company
1 Sale of Cloth. 4641 100 %

il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :-

Sr. Name And Address Of The CIN/GLN Holding/ %of Applicable

No. | Company Subsidiary shares Section

/Associate held
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) :-
i Category-wise Share Holding :-

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change
Shareholders year during
The year
Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of Total
Total Shares
Shares
A. Promoter
1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 0 0 0 0 NIL 0 0 0 NIL
b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) State Govt(s) NIL 17,57,300 17,57,300 100% 0 18,91,300 18,91,300 100% NIL
d) Bodies Corp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Banks /Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f) Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total(A)(1):- NIL 17,57,300 17,57,300 100% 0 18,91,300 18,91,300 100% NIL
2) Foreign
g) NRIsIndividuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h) OtherIndividuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
j) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
k) Any Other.... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total(A)(2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Banks/Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Funds
f) Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Companies
g) FllIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h) Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Capital Funds
i) Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total(B)(1)
2. Non Institutions
a) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(i) Indian
(i) Overseas
b) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh
(ii) Individual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs1lakh
c) Others(Specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total(B)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Public 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)
C. Shares held by 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total NIL 17,57,300 17,57,300 100% 0 18,91,300 18,91,300 100% NIL
(A+B+C)




Share holding of Promoters :-

::)' Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Shareholding at the end of the year
No. of Shares | % of total %of Shares No. of % of total | %of Shares | % change
Shares of Pledged / Shares Shares of Pledged / in share
the encumbered to the encumbered holding
company total shares company |to total shares |during the
year
1. | Governor of Maharashtra 17,57,300 100% 0% 18,91,300 100% 0% NIL
and Nominees
Total 17,57,300 100% 0% 18,91,300 100% 0% NIL

Change in Promoters Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sr. Shareholding at the beginning of the | Cumulative Shareholding during the
No. year year
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 17,57,300 100% 17,57,300 100%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in 64,000 100% 64,000
Promoters Share holding during |As per allotment dated As per allotment dated
the year specifying the reasons for |14/06/2023 on Right 14/06/2023 on Right
increase/  decrease (e.g. |Basis to the Governor Basis to the Governor
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat |of Maharashtra of Maharashtra
equity ete): 70,000 70,000
As per allotment As per allotment
dated 07/03/2024 on dated 07/03/2024 on
Right Basis to the Right Basis to the
Governor of Governor of
Maharashtra Maharashtra
At the End of the year 18,91,300 100% 18,91,300 100%
ifi. Shareholding pattern of top 10 shareholders other than Directors, Promoter and holders of GDRs and
ADRs :-
Entire Paid up Share Capital is held by the Governor of Maharashtra and his Nominees
Sr. Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
No. the year the year
No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares
of the company of the company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in NIL NIL NIL NIL
Promoters Share holding during
the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc):
At the End of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL




iv. INDEBTEDNESS :-

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Indebtedness at the beginning of From Canara Bank From
the financial year against FD Government of

Maharashtra
i) Principal Amount NIL 23,08,504 NIL 23,08,504
i) Interest due but not paid NIL 17,28,000 NIL 17,28,000
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL 6,97,93,902 NIL 6,97,93,902
Total(i +ii +iii) NIL 7,38,30,406 NIL 7,38,30,406
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
- Addition NIL NIL NIL NIL
- Reduction NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL
Indebtedness at the From Canara Bank From
end of the financial year against FD Government of
Maharashtra

i) Principal Amount NIL 23,08,504 NIL 23,08,504
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL 17,28,000 NIL 17,28,000
|iii) Interest accrued but not paid NIL 6,97,93,902 NIL 6,97,93,902
|Tota|(i +ii +iii) NIL 7,38,30,406 NIL 7,38,30,406

V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager :-

Sr.No Particulars of Remuneration Name of Total
Managing Amount
Directors
Shrikrishna Pawar *
1. Gross salary
(a)Salary as per provisions 18,000/- 18,000/-
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961 (
Additional Charge Allowance)
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 0.00
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of 0.00
salaryundersection17(3) Income
tax Act,1961
2. Stock Option 0.00
3. Sweat Equity 0.00
Commission
- as % of profit 0.00
- others, specify... 0.00
4. Others, please specify
5. Total(A) 18,000/-
Ceiling as per the Act Not Applicable as MSPC is Government
Company

Represents additional Charge allowance
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B. Remuneration to other directors :- NIL

Sr. No

Particulars of
Remuneration

Names

Names

Total
Amount

Name

Gross salary

(a)Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of
salaryundersection17(3)
Income- taxAct, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify...

Others, please specify
(Perks)

Total(A)

Ceiling as per the Act

A.

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD :-

Sr. No

Particulars of
Remuneration

Names of KMP

Total
Amount

Name / Designation

Sharad Aphale
Company
Secretary

Gross salary

(a)Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

2,40,000.00

0.00

2,40,000.00

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

0.00

0.00

0.00

(c) Profits in lieu of
salaryundersection17(3)
Income- taxAct, 1961

0.00

0.00

0.00

Stock Option

0.00

0.00

0.00

Sweat Equity

0.00

0.00

0.00

Commission

- as % of profit

0.00

0.00

0.00

- others, specify...

0.00

0.00

0.00

Others, please specify

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total(A)

2,40,000.00

0.00

2,40,000.00

Ceiling as per the Act

Not Applicable as MSPC is Government Company
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vi.

PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

Type Section of Brief Details of Penalty/ Authority[RD Appeal
the description Punishment/Compoun | /NCLT/Court] made. If
companies ding fees imposed any(give
Act details)

A. Company

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B. Directors

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. Other Officers In Default

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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FORM NO. AOC -2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction
under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details
1 Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NIL
2 Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL
3 Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL
4 Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction NIL
including the value, if any
5 Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or NIL
transactions
6 Date of approval by the Board NIL
7 Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
8 Date on which the special resolution was passed in General NIL
meeting as required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details

Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NIL
Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL
Duration of the contracts / arrangements / transaction NIL
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction NIL
including the value, if any

Date of approval by the Board NIL
Amount paid as advances, if any NIL

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Shrikrishna Pawar Sangita Shelke
Managing Director Director
DIN: 10125973 DIN: 11245703

Place: Mumbai
Date: 22.08.2025



Independent Auditor’s Report
To,
The Members Of
Mabharashtra State Powerlooms Corporation Limited

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MAHARASHTRA STATE
POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the statement of cash flows for
the year ended on that date and notes to the financial statements including a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MAHARASHTRA STATE
POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31° March 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the statement of cash flows for
the year ended on that date and notes to the financial statements including a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified opinion paragraph
below, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2024
and the profit & Loss account, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. As stated in Note no. 6.1 of the financial statements against the loan borrowed by the
company from the Government of Maharashtra, “provision for penal interest” and “interest
accrued and due on the loan from government of Maharashtra” have been classified as
secured borrowings, however no charge has been created on the corresponding security for
such interests. There is an office note which states ‘Since principal amount stand repaid in
October 2003, the interest and penal interest is appearing in Schedule of Unsecured loan since
2003-04’. There is lack of clarity on whether the security originally available as ‘first & fixed
charge on the immovable properties and floating charges on the movable assets of the
company’ continues on the interest portion as well or not. Presently the said unpaid interest is
classified under ‘Secured Loan’, however we are not in a position to opine on whether the
classification is correct or not.

2. As stated in Note no. 9 of the financial statements with regards to “Property Plant &
Equipment” it was seen that rates for depreciation charged were based on rates prescribed as
per The Income Tax Act, 1961, on the written down value method in place of the provisions
stated in The Companies Act, 2013, and the rules framed thereunder. Furthermore, the
company does not possess any quantitative records and particulars of original cost, year of
purchase, details regarding sale of Fixed Assets, so as to enable the re-computation of the
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depreciation in accordance of the applicable standards and requirements. As a result, the
effect thereof cannot be quantified and its consequential impact on measurement and
disclosures of information in the financial statements cannot be quantified and ascertained.

In addition to the above point of charging depreciation as per Income Tax rules, which is in
contravention of the Accounting Standards, as per Note 25.17, it was observed that, no
adjustments regarding allowances/disallowances in respect of timing differences have been
incorporated while filing the Income Tax Return. Consequently, no deferred tax
assets/liabilities have been provided for in the books of accounts.

As per Note 25.1 of the financial statement, It has been observed that the company has arrears of
outstanding demand with Income Tax Department for the AY 2010-11 to the tune of
Rs.5,91,530.00 (P.Y.Rs.5,91,530.00) The company has responded to the said arrears of demand
notice stating rectification filed with the regional assessing officer.

As reflected in the TRACES portal, the company has outstanding TDS arrears, amounting to
Rs.5,55,210/- across all years. Year wise bifurcation of such defaults has been stated below:

Sr. Financial Year of such default Amount of default as reflected on
No. TRACES portal. (Amount in Rs.)

1 2009-10 1,02,950/-

2 2010-11 4,440/-

3 2011-12 2,000/-

4 2012-13 95,270/-

5 2013-14 22,890/-

6 2014-15 29,320/-

7 2015-16 29,540/-

8 2016-17 3,850/-

9 2017-18 210/-

10 2018-19 590/-

11 2019-20 1,09,040/-

12 2020-21 7,620/-

13 2021-22 69,860/-

14 2022-23 4,200/-

15 2023-24 73,430/-

TOTAL 5,55,210/-

The above defaults raised have not been recorded in the books of accounts and thus the Profit
and loss and Current Liabilities are understated to such extent. However, it is recorded in the
notes to accounts as Contingent Liabilities, as continued from previous year. Just that the
liability as such is not dependent on some future course of action and thus, according to us, it
should have been recorded in the books itself rather than just a mention under Contingent
Liabilities.

As per Note 13 of the financial statements, in Trade Receivables, it is being observed that, out
of the total trade receivables of Rs.17,66,71,661.88/-, the trade receivables amounting to
Rs.30,58,149.50/- have been classified as doubtful by the company against which provision
has been made for Rs.24,26,568.29/- resulting short provision of Rs.6,31,581.21/-(which
represents less than 100% provisioning for the doubtful receivable). Such short provision,
understates the amount of Current Liabilities, and overstates the balance of Profit and Loss
Account to that extent.
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6. With Regards to trade receivables as well as trade payables, during our review, we observed
as under

a. Out of the total trade receivable which are classified as secured, considered good, but
majorly are ranging for more than 3 years, the same are outstanding for period of 5
years or more. non-payment by trade receivable for such long periods brings into
question the company’s basis for classifying the trade receivable as good and
recoverable, even after consideration of the fact that the company relies on repayment
of such trade Receivable, due to the trade receivable status as government
departments.

b. In accordance with of Standards of Auditing — 505, dealing with External
confirmations, out of the letters issued by the company for external confirmations,
only few confirmations regarding any trade receivable / trade payable are received /
provided.

After consideration of the points mentioned above, an uncertainty is raised regarding the
company’s classification of the trade receivable as well as the trade payable as good and
recoverable. Hence, owing to such uncertainty, the subsequent effect on the provisioning for
such amount cannot be quantified and hence its consequential impact on measurement and
disclosures of information in the financial statements cannot be quantified and ascertained.

7. Asper Note 15 and 25.24 to the financial statements, it is being observed while review of the
doubtful Short-Term Loans and Advances, that majorly, the company has classified two
categories of advances as doubtful, namely “Advance recoverable in cash or kind for value to
be received” and “Advance to Powerloom’s Weavers Co-operative societies as per directives
of Govt of Maharashtra”. However, the provisions created against such advances are done for
less than 100% amount of such doubtful loans and advances. Kindly refer the table below for
details of such shortfalls. Due to such short provisions, the Current assets are overstated and
the balance of profit and loss is overstated to such extent.

This entity is not a banking or finance institute to whom strict provisioning norms are
prescribed. There are no other legal guidelines prevailing to this industry directing them the
extent of provisioning in this case. so considering the probability of recovery of the said
advances, the provisioning should be created. This assessment has not been conducted and
thus we are not in a position to quantify its financial impact on the financial statements

Sr. Loans and Advance Amount Amount of Difference in
No. Category classified as provisioning done provisioning
doubtful against such doubtful
(In Rs.) loans and Advances (In Rs.)
(In Rs.)
1 | Advance recoverable in 9,66,102/- 8,46,088/- 1,20,014/-

cash or kind for value to
be received

2 | Advance to Powerloom’s 3,22,18,156/- 1,95,38,383/- 1,26,79,773/-
Weavers  Co-operative
societies as per directives
of Govt. of Maharashtra

Total 3,31,84,258/- 2,03,84,471/- 1,27,99,787/-




8. Asper Note 12 of the financial statements which relates to Inventory, it was seen that the total
inventory in the books as on 31st March 2024 (which generally lies with third parties),
amounts to Rs. 11,77,358.88/-. As per the mentioned classifications, out of such inventory,
Rs. 9,43,501.06/- pertains to yarn stock, and Rs. 2,33,857.82/- pertains to inventory of
processed cloth. On discussion with the company officials and as stated in Note 25.23 of the
financial statements it was learnt that, all stock reflected as closing stock are under dispute
with regard to its existence, with remote chances of recovery. No provisions have been
created for such losses, and neither have the same been written off, which have in turn
overstated the inventory and overstated the profit to that extent.

9. With regards to GST of the company, as per note 25.26 of the notes to financial accounts, it is
learnt that, the GST portal of the company only contains Mumbai as its “Principal place of
business”. However, as observed during audit, the company also undertakes sales transactions
from its other branches i.e Ichalkaranji & Karad. Such places however are not listed as
“additional places of business”. Hence due to such non-compliance, company open itself to
heavy penalties and disallowances of Input Tax Credit availed for purchases at these locations
in terms of extended guidelines of GST Laws.

Further the company GST Payable / Input tax credit/ Return filed with the GST portal as per
books of account are not duly tallied and reconciled including with the GST portal / other records
etc. As a result, the effect thereof cannot be quantified and its consequential impact on
measurement and disclosures of information in the financial statements, in respect of, but not
limited to, its impact on the profit/ Loss for the year in the Profit and Loss statement and the Share
Holders Funds in the Balance Sheet, cannot be quantified and ascertained.

10. As per data provided by the management of the company (Refer Note No 25.1), as on 31st
March 2024, the financial impact of the pending court cases of the company total to Rs.
77,03,056.49/-. Out of such amount, Rs. 21,06,832.71/- represent claims made by company,
and Rs. 55,96,223.78/- represent claims made against the company. However, the company
in accordance with AS — 29: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, has not
created any provisions, after determining the status of success in such court cases. Moreover,
no details could be obtained in regards to chances of company’s success in relation to
outcome for such cases. Due to absence of such data, the amount and extent to which the
provisions are to be created cannot be determined, and hence its consequential impact on
measurement and disclosures of information in the financial statements cannot be quantified
and ascertained.

The matters as stated above could have a consequential impact on the measurement and disclosures of
information provided in the financial statements, in respect of, but not limited to penalty, tax, on the
Profit for the year and shareholders’ funds for the year ended March 31, 2024.

We conducted our audit of the Standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the Financial Statements:

1. As per Note 25.16 to the financial statements, while verifications of the Income Tax Returns
of the company for the F Y 2023-2024, it was observed that the financial statements attached
with such returns are signed by FA & CAO, & accounts officer, and the chartered accountant
filing the tax audit return, instead of the statutory auditor. In addition to that, the tax audit
report for FY 2023-24 has been filled before the initiation and completion of the statutory
audit for the F Y 2023-2024. Consequential to such non-compliances, the company may
attract huge liability for tax, interest and penalties etc

2. As per Note 25.3 to the financial statements, in relation to accumulated losses, we observed
that, in the current year of FY 2023-24, the company has a net profit after taxes of Rs.
16,53,261.07/-. Such net profit has reduced the aggregate amount of accumulated losses down
to Rs.-17,23,98,650/-. This figure of accumulated net losses in comparison with the net worth
of the company, forms major portion of such worth. Moreover, the adverse ratios of the
company indicate adverse positions and bring into question the company’s ability and
assumption to continue as a going concern. However, as stated in note 25.3 of the financial
statements, the company is confident of support from its shareholders and on the basis of
future plans and support, the company believes that it will continue to operate as a going
concern in the future.

3. The Section 177 (1) and (2) of the Companies Act 2013 states that all public companies
having a paid-up capital of Rs 10 crore or more or a turnover of Rs 100 crore or more or
outstanding loans or borrowings in excess of Rs 50 crore are mandatorily required to
constitute an audit committee. However, as per the information and explanation obtained and
to the best of our knowledge the company has not constituted such audit committee as
specified under section 177 of the Companies Act 2013. Therefore, due to such non-
compliance, the company may attract penalties as per Companies Act 2013.

4. As per Note 25.15 to the financial statements, The company has received an amount of
Rs.64,00,000/- on account of Share Application Money on 28-Mar-2023, i.e. FY 2022-23, against
which the 64,000 (Sixty-Four Thousand) shares of Face Value Rs.100/- (Rupees One Hundred)
have been allotted on 14-June-2023 i.e. FY 2023-24, vide Resolution No 782. Further the
company also received an amount of Rs.70,00,000/- on account of Share Application Money on
23-Feb-2024, i.e. FY 2023-24, against which the 70,000 (Seventy Thousand) shares of Face Value
Rs.100/- (Rupees One Hundred) have been allotted on 07-March-2024 i.e. FY 2023-24, vide
Resolution No 792.

As per companies act, 2013 the allotment of shares is required to be done within 60 days of
receiving application money, moreover, such share application money is required to be kept in a
separate bank account until the allotment takes place, however, the company has not complied
with the aforesaid requirement of the said act.

Consequential to these non-compliances of not maintaining a separate bank account, delayed
allotment, non-filing of necessary e-forms, non-issue of Share Certificates, the company and its
Officers, attract a huge liability for late fees, penalties etc. The company has not made any
provisions therefore. The management has decided to record the same as and when it is incurred.

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.



Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information and notes to accounts.
The other information comprises of all information included in the Annual report but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and those charged with governance for the financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit / loss (including other
comprehensive income), statement of changes in- equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards (AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible
for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
The Board of Directors are Responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the company’s Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by The Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable that:

a.

Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion, we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
aforesaid financial statements.

Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
opinion, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law in preparation of the
aforesaid financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books.

Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
opinion, our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Account) Rules, 2014.

In our opinion, the following matters may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the
Company.

i. The matters described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraph

ii. The matters described in the Emphasis of Matter paragraph

As per notification No. GSR 463 (3) dated Sth June, 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India, Chapter XI, sub section (2) of Section 164 (in
relation to Director’s Disqualification) of the Companies Act, 2013is not applicable to the
company.

Except for the matters mentioned in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph and
Emphasis of Matter paragraph, there are no qualifications, reservations or adverse
remarks with regards to maintenance of accounts, or other matters connected herewith.

With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial controls with reference to the
financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in ‘Annexure B’.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanation given to us :
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I. The financial statement discloses the impact of pending litigations as at March 31,
2024 — Refer to Note No 25.1 of the financial statements

II. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there are any material foreseeable losses.

III. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection fund by the Company.

IV. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts

a. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or
in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (‘Intermediaries’), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b. The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including
foreign entity (‘Funding Parties’), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

c. Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of
Rule 11(e), as provided above, contain any material misstatement.

V. As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not declared or
paid any dividend during the year.

VI. As per the information and explanation provided, and as per our observation,
company has not used the Audit Trail (Edit Log) facility while maintaining their
books of accounts.

As per the requirements of section 143(5), in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanation given to us, books of accounts and other records produced
before us for verification and on the basis of management representation; the said accounts,
read together with the company’s accounting policies and the notes thereto are given below :
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Directions issued by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India

Comments

Whether the company has system in place to
process all the accounting transactions
through IT system? If yes, the implications
of processing of accounting transactions
outside IT system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial
implications, if any, may be stated.

The regional offices outside Mumbai i.e.,
Karad, Ichalkaranji, Malegaon, Nagapur and
Dhule have been maintaining books of accounts
manually and the Head Office in Mumbai is
maintaining books electronically.

In our opinion, from the viewpoint of nature
and level of operations, there is no adverse
impact with regards to integrity of accounts,

Whether there are any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver / Write off
debts / loans/ interest etc. made by lender to
the company due to the company’s inability
to repay the loan? If yes, the financial
impact may be stated.

Whether such cases are properly accounted
for? (in case, lender is a Government
company, then its direction is also
applicable for statutory auditor of lender
company).

The principal amount of the loan taken by the
company from The Government of Maharashtra
had been paid back by October 2003, however
the interest amount, although remained constant
has not been paid back.

Whether  funds  (grants/subsidy  etc.)
received/ receivable for specific schemes
from Central/ State Government or its
agencies were properly accounted for/
utilized as per its term and conditions? List
the cases of deviation

No grants/funds received from specific
schemes. However, the company has received
funds as capital contribution.

Sector Specific Sub- Directions issued by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India

Comments

Whether Profit/Loss mentioned in Audit
report is as per Profit and Loss Statements
of the Company.

The Profit and loss in the Audit Report is in
accordance with the Profit and Loss Statement of
the Company. However, the same is subject to
adjustments, if any due to the qualifications
stated above in the audit report.

Whether the company has effective system
for physical verification, valuation of stock,
treatment of non-moving items and
accounting the effect of shortage/excess
stock noticed during physical verification.

all stock reflected as Inventory as on 31.03.2024
are under dispute with regard to its existence,
with remote chances of recovery. No provisions
have been created for such losses, and neither
same been written off
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3 Whether the effect of deteriorated stores and
spares of closed mills has been properly
accounted for in the books?

The company is involved in the business of
purchase and sale of finished cloth, hence same
is not applicable.

4 What is the system of valuation of by-
products and finished products? List out the
cases of deviations from its declared policy

The company is involved in the business of
purchase and sale of finished cloth, hence same
is not applicable.

5 Whether the company has fixed norms for
normal losses and a system for evaluation of
abnormal losses for remedial action is in
existence?

The company is involved in the business of
purchase and sale of finished cloth, hence same
is not applicable.

6 Examine whether provisions of the
Companies Act were followed with respect
to reporting and disclosure of CSR
activities, corporate governance and
formation of Audit Committee and conduct
of meeting thereon

CSR: Not Applicable as informed
Corporate Governance: NA as informed

Formation of Audit Committee and conduct
meeting thereon: No

7. Whether PSU working or inactive

Working

For SANTOSH GUPTA & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No: 009713N

CA Manoj Kumar Nijhawan
Partner

M No: 512659

UDIN: 25512659BMGYVV8418

Date: 22.08.2025
Place: Navi Mumbai

24



Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under °‘Report on other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date’)

II.

1.

(a) (A) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
records examined by us, the Company has maintained a Fixed Asset Register for Fixed Assets
held. However, the Fixed Assets Register does not contain quantitative records and particulars
such as Original Cost, Year of Purchase, Details regarding sale of assets.

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets.

(b) As per the information and explanations provided to us, fixed assets are being physically
verified at annual intervals. However, no formal documentation / report thereof is maintained
/provide us for our verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets, but this
activity should be far more formal having kept appropriate documentation for the same.
According to the information and explanation given to us no material discrepancies were
noticed on physical verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties (other
than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in
favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the
company.

(d) As per the information and explanations provided to us by the management of the
company, it has not revalued its property, plant and equipment during the financial year.

e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records, neither any proceedings have been initiated during the
year nor any are pending as at March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988, as amended, and rules made thereunder and
hence reporting under clause 3(i)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the entire inventory as on 31st
March 2024 including both yarn and processed cloth lies with third parties. On discussion
with the company officials and as stated in Note 25.27 of the financial statements, all stock
reflected as closing stock is under dispute with regard to its existence, with remote chances of
recovery. No provisions have been created for such losses, and neither have the same been
written off. As an effect, physical verification of the inventory cannot be undertaken and
hence we are not a position to comment on the same.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limit in the
said audit period and hence reporting under clause 3(ii) (b) of the order is not applicable to the
Company.

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013
during the year. The aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance
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sheet date with respect to such loans or advances to subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
and others is as follows —

Guarantees | Securities | Loans | Advances
Aggregate Amounts - - - -
1. Subsidiaries - - - -
2. Joint Venture - - - R
3. Associate - - - _
4. Others - - - R

Balance Qutstanding
1. Subsidiaries - - - -
2. Joint Venture - - - R
3. Associate - - - _
4. Others - - - 3,22,18,156

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the records
examined by us, the terms and conditions of the grant of loans and advances, in the nature of
loans are prejudicial to the company’s interest as majority of them have turned either bad or
doubtful, also the provision on the same has been made for less than 100% of the doubtful
amount. (Refer Note No. 25.24 forming part of the financial statements and point 7 of basis of
qualified opinion in the independent auditor’s report for F.Y. 2023-24).

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the records
examined by us, and in our opinion, the Company has not made investments, provided any
guarantee or security to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships and other parties,
hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(b), is not applicable to that extent.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the records
examined by us, in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, neither schedule of
repayments of principal and payment of interest have been stipulated nor are the repayments
of principal amount and interest are regular.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the records
examined by us, out of the loans and advances in the nature of loans, majorly, the amounts are
overdue for more than ninety days, referred to in Note No 25.24 forming part of the financial
statements. The steps taken by the company seems to be inadequate with regards to the
recovery of such loan amount.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the records
examined by us, no loans or advances in the nature of loan granted that have fallen due during
the year, have been renewed or extended or no fresh loans have been granted to settle the
overdue of existing loans given to the same parties.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the records
examined by us, the company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans that are
either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment, referred
to in Note No 25.24 forming part of the financial statements —
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Iv.

VL

VIL

Sr. No Type of Borrower Aggregate Amount () | % to Total Loans granted

1 Promoters - -

Directors - -

3 Key Managerial - -
Personnel ( KMP )

4 Related Parties

5 Others 3,22,18,156 100%

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
Loans, made Investments or provided Guarantees and Security under the provisions of
Section 185 and 186 of The Companies Act, 2013 and hence reporting under Clause 3 (iv) of
the order is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not accepted any
deposits from the public in accordance with the provisions of section 73 to 76 and rules
framed thereunder during the year. Accordingly, clause 3 (v) of the order is not applicable to
the company.

In our opinion, the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Act, read with Companies (Cost records and Audit) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the
Company. Accordingly, clause 3 (vi) of the order is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, GST, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, professional tax and other material statutory
dues, as applicable, with appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax,
GST, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, professional tax and other
material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31% March 2024 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable, except the following mentioned below:

Name of the
Statue

Nature of the
Dues

Forum where
dispute is
pending

Period to which
the amount relates

Amount
in dispute
(Rs.)

Due Date

Income Tax Act
1961

Outstanding
Income Tax
Demand**

Income Tax —
DCIT

A.Y.2010-11

5,91,530

15" October
2010

Income Tax Act
1961

TDS Default *

Income Tax —
Traces

F.Y.2023-24

73,430

Income Tax Act
1961

TDS Default *

Income Tax —
Traces

F.Y.2022-23

4,200
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Income Tax Act | TDS Default * Income Tax — F.Y.2021-22 69,860
1961 Traces

Income Tax Act | TDS Default * Income Tax — F.Y.2020-21 7,620
1961 Traces

Income Tax Act | TDS Default * Income Tax — F.Y.2019-20 1,09,040
1961 Traces

Income Tax Act | TDS Default * Income Tax — F.Y.2018-19 590
1961 Traces

Income Tax Act | TDS Default * Income Tax — Prior Years 2,90,470
1961 Traces

VIIL

IX.

** As per Income tax portal
* As per Traces website

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not have any
transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed
as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company
has not obtained loans or borrowings from any lenders in the financial year 2023-24.

(b) The company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or other lender.

(¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records, the Company has not taken any term loan during the
year and hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company
has not raised any funds on short term basis. Accordingly, clause 3 (ix) (d) of the order is not
applicable to the company.

(e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet
the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures; hence this clause is not
applicable.

(f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies; hence this clause is not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised
any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments),
hence this clause is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year; hence this
clause is not applicable.
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XI.

XII.

XIIL

XIV.

XV.

XVL

XVIL

XVIIL

XIX.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during
the course of our audit.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by
the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, hence this clause is not applicable.

(c) Based on our audit procedure performed and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no whistle blower complaints were received by the Company during
the year and hence reporting under clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company is
not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable. The details of such related party
transactions have been disclosed in financial statements as required by applicable accounting
standards.

The Company is not required to conduct internal audit. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3
(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) & (b) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xvi)(c) & (d) of the Order is not applicable.

Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year and the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the company during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the
Board of Directors’ and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
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XX.

XXI.

supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that the Company
is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

Except for the fact that in the current year (FY 2023-24), the company has a net profit after
taxes of Rs.16,53,261.07/- Such net profit has reduced the aggregate amount of accumulated
losses down to Rs.-17,23,98,650/-. This figure of accumulated net losses in comparison with
the net worth of the company, forms major portion of such worth. Moreover, the adverse
ratios of the company indicate adverse positions and bring into question the company’s ability
and assumption to continue as a going concern. However, as stated in note 25.3 of the
financial statements, the company is confident of support from its shareholders and on the
basis of future plans and support, the company believes that it will continue to operate as a
going concern in the future.

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they
fall due.

Corporate Social Responsibility: -
The company is not required to spend any amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility.
Hence, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the order is not applicable to the company.

Consolidated Financial Statements: -
The company is not required to prepare Consolidated Financial Statements. Hence, reporting
under clause 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable to the company.
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in Para 2(f) ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in our Independent
Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Maharashtra State Powerlooms Corporation Limited
on the AS financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Maharashtra State
Powerlooms Corporation Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by the ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards
and the Guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirement and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of the internal controls based on the
assessed risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting’s.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of Internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that degree of compliance with the policies and procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control system
over financial reporting and such internal controls over financial reporting were effective as at March
31, 2024 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by “The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India”.

For SANTOSH GUPTA & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No: 009713N

CA Manoj Kumar Nijhawan
Partner

M No: 512659

UDIN: 25512659BMGYVV8418

Date: 30.06.2025
Place: Navi Mumbai
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LTD
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2024
CIN: U51504MH1972SGC015583

(% in '000)
Particulars Note No. As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
I. Equity and liabilities
1 Shareholders' funds
(a) |Share Capital 2 189130.00 175730.00
(b) [Reserves and Surplus 3 (172398.65) (174051.91)
16731.35 1678.09
2 Share Application Money Pending Allotment - 6400.00
- 6400.00
3 Non-current liabilities
(a) [Other long term liabilities 4 102455.55 71698.20
(b) |[Long-term provisions 5 11538.10 8953.67
113993.65 80651.87
4 Current liabilities
(a) |[Short-term borrowings 6 4036.50 4036.50
(b) |Trade payables
(i) Total Outstanding dues of micro & small enterprises 7 300267.52 95306.90
(ii) Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small 88437.27 112725.58
enterprises
(c) [Other current liabilities 8 31411.72 5456.49
424153.01 217525.48
Total 554878.01 306255.44
II. |Assets
1 Non-current assets
(a) [|Property , Plant and Equipment 9 652.54 302.30
(b) [Non-current investments 10 69691.23 34556.82
(c) |Long-term loans and advances 11 4847.08 8763.98
75190.85 43623.10
2 Current assets
(a) [|Inventories 12 1177.36 1178.29
(b) [Trade receivables 13 176671.65 183252.24
(c) [Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 264003.24 57065.74
(d) [Short-term loans and advances 15 37834.94 21136.07
479687.20 262632.33
Total 554878.01 306255.44
Significant accounting policies and other notes 1&25 - -

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

For SANTOSH GUPTA & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 009713N

CA Manoj Kumar Nijhawan
Partner

Membership No: 512659

Date : 22.08.2025

Place : Navi Mumbai

UDIN: 25512659BMGYVV8418

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Mr. Shrikrishna Pawar
Managing Director

DIN - 10125973

Mrs. Sangita Shelke

DIN - 11245703

Director

Mr. Sanjay Daine
Director
DIN - 10930812

Mr. Vijay Pujari

I/c Financial Advisor
& Chief Accounts Officer

Mr. Sharad Aphale
Company Secretary
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LTD

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024
CIN: U51504MH1972SGC015583

(% in '000)
Particulars Note No. For the year For the year
ended ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
I. Revenue from operations 16 1143230.83 260566.32
II. |Other income 17 46255.11 4727.73
III. [Total revenue (I+II) 1189485.95 265294.05
IV. |Expenses:
i) Cost of materials consumed 18 - -
i) Purchase of stock-in-trade 19 1100141.00 244331.91
iii) Changes in inventories of finished goods 20 0.93 9.60
iv) Employee benefits expense 21 32120.87 17200.67
v) Finance costs 22 30.11 -
vi) Depreciation and amortisation expense 23 175.62 43.41
vii) Other expenses 24 55364.16 2683.02
Total expenses 1187832.69 264268.60
V. Profit Before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (III -1IV) 1653.26 1025.45
VI. |Exceptional Item
Decrease in provision of doubtful debts - -
Decrease in provision of Leave Salary - -
VII. |Profit/(Loss) Before extraordinary items and tax (V+VI) 1653.26 1025.45
VIII. (Extraordinary Item
Decrease in provision of diminution in value of asset - 134.66
IX. |Profit before tax (VII+VIII) 1653.26 1160.11
X. [Tax expenses:
Current tax - -
Previous Year - -
Profit/(Loss) for the year (VI-VII) 1653.26 1160.11
XI. |Earninas per share [Nominal value per share Rs.100 each
(previous vear Rs.100 each)1
Basic 0.87 0.66
Diluted 0.87 0.66
Significant Accounting Policies & Other Notes 1&25

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

For SANTOSH GUPTA & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 009713N

CA Manoj Kumar Nijhawan
Partner
Membership No: 512659

Date :
Place :
UDIN:

22.08.2025
Navi Mumbai
25512659BMGYVV8418

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Mr. Shrikrishna Pawar

Managing Director
DIN - 10125973

Mrs. Sangita Shelke
DIN - 11245703

Director

Mr. Sanjay Daine

Director

DIN - 10930812

Mr. Vijay Pujari

I/c Financial Advisor
& Chief Accounts Officer

Mr. Sharad Aphale
Company Secretary
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LTD
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

CIN: U51504MH1972SGC015583

(X in '000)
For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
A. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
PROFIT (+)/LOSS (-) BEFORE TAX 1653.26 1160.11
Adjustment for:
Increase in long term provisions 2584.43
Depreciation and amortization 175.62 43.41
Interest income from Fixed Deposits and other sources (5538.25) (4723.61)
Interest on borrowing costs 30.11 -
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (1094.83) (3520.10)
Movements in Working Capital:
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables 6580.59 (89570.94)
(Increase) / Decrease in Loans and advances 0.00 (3457.42)
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories 0.93 9.60
Increase / (Decrease) in Other current Liabilities 25955.23 849.47
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables 180672.31 59512.54
Cash flow before taxation 212114.22 (36176.84)
Direct Taxes paid - -
NET CASH GENERATED/ (USED) IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES 212114.22 (36176.84)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Loans & Advances (12781.98) -
Non Current Investments (35134.41) (59.56)
(Purchase)/Sale of Fixed Assets (net) (525.86) 1.71
Interest income on fixed deposits and other income 5538.25 4723.61
NET CASH GENERATED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (42903.99) 4665.76
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Other Non Current Liabilities 30757.34 1199.64
Share Application Money Pending Allotment (6400.00) 6400.00
Proceeds from Borrowings - -
Proceeds from Issue of Shares 13400.00 9000.00
Interest on borrowing costs (30.11) -
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES 37727.23 16599.64
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 206937.50 (14911.44)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 57065.74 71977.18
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 264003.24 57065.74

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

For SANTOSH GUPTA & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 009713N

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

CA Manoj Kumar Nijhawan
Partner
Membership No: 512659

Date: 22.08.2025
Place : Navi Mumbai
UDIN: 25512659BMGYVV8418

Mr. Shrikrishna Pawar
Managing Director
DIN - 10125973

Mrs. Sangita Shelke
DIN - 11245703
Director

Mr. Sharad Aphale
Company Secretary

Mr. Sanjay Daine
Director
DIN - 10930812

Mr. Vijay Pujari
I/c Financial Advisor &
Chief Accounts Officer
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-MARCH-2024

0. CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company has been incorporated on 1st February, 1972 under the provisions of Companies Act 1956
(‘at present 2013"). The Company is engaged in the business of executing contracts and trading of goods &

services.

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: -

1.1

1.2

1.3

14

Basis of Accounts: -

The Financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention in
accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP”). These
financial statements are prepared to comply in all material respect with the accounting
standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), read
together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014. The Company
follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income and expenditure on
accrual basis except those with significant uncertainties.

Use of Estimates: -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted
Accounting principles requires the management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities
and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although
these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and
actions, actual results could differ from these estimates. Changes in estimates are
reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if
material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Inventories: -

All items of inventory are valued at cost or the estimated net estimated net realizable
value, whichever is less, using FIFO basis. Cost includes the purchase price, processing
charges, weaving charges like freight, octroi and any other incidental charges incurred in
bringing the inventory to its present condition and location.

Raw materials and other supplies held for use in the production of finished products are
not written down below cost except in cases where material prices have declined and it is
estimated that the cost of the finished products will exceed their net realizable value.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Revenue Recognition: -

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue from sale of goods in
the course of ordinary activities is recognized when property in the goods or all
significant risks and rewards of their ownership are transferred to the customer and no
significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the consideration that will be
derived from the sale of the goods and regarding its collection.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the interest rate applicable.
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-MARCH-2024

1.5

1.6.

1.7.

1.8.

1.9.

Property, Plant & Equipment: -

Fixed Assets (tangibles/intangibles) are stated at their cost of acquisition or construction
less accumulated depreciation/amortization/ impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the
purchase price, any other applicable cost and also includes borrowing cost as estimated to
be attributable to the acquisition and construction of fixed assets upto the date of
commencement of commercial production.

Spares parts, servicing equipment and standby equipment which can be used only in
connection with a particular Plant & Equipment of the Company and use is expected to be
regular, are capitalized at cost.

Losses/Gain arising from retirement/disposal of fixed assets, which are carried at cost, are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation and Amortization: -

The Depreciation is provided at the rates prescribed by the Income Tax Act, 1961 on the
Written down value method. In case of addition to fixed assets the company provides
depreciation for full year where such assets are put to use for more than six months and
the company provides depreciation for half year in case such assets are put to use for less
than six months. In case of sale of fixed assets no proportionate depreciation is provided
for the year in which the asset is sold.

Investments: -

Investments are classified as current or long-term in accordance with Accounting
Standard — 13 on “Accounting for Investments”. Investments which are intended to be
held for one year or more are classified as long term investments and investments which
are intended to be held for less than one year are classified as current investments.

Long term Investments are stated at cost. Provision is made for diminution, other than
temporary, in the value of such investments.

Current investments are carried at lower of cost or fair value is done separately in respect
of each category of investment. In case of investments in mutual funds, the net assets
value of units declared by the mutual funds is considered as the fair value. Any reduction
in the carrying amount and any reversals of such reductions are charged or credited in the
statements of profit and loss.

Employee Benefits:-

Employee benefits such as salaries, non-monetary benefits, which fall due for payment
within a period of twelve months after rendering service, are charged as expenses to the
statements of profit and loss in the period in which the service is rendered or as and when
they are incurred.

Compensation payable under the voluntary retirement scheme is being charged to profit
& loss account in the year in which it is incurred.

Taxation:-

Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable on taxable income for the year as
determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and provisions of Income Tax Act
1961 and other applicable tax laws.

In case of Tax payable as Minimum Alternative Tax (‘MAT’) under the provisions of the
Income-Tax Act, 1961, the credit available under the Act in respect of MAT paid is
recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal Income tax during the period for which the MAT credit can be
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-MARCH-2024

1.10.

1.11.

1.12

carried forward for set-off against the normal tax liability. MAT credit recognized as an
asset is received at each balance sheet date and written down to the extent the aforesaid
convincing evidence no longer exists.

The tax effect of the timing differences that result between taxable income and accounting
income and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods are recorded as a
deferred tax liability. They are measured using the substantively enacted tax rates and tax
laws as on the balances sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only when there is a
reasonable certainty that sufficient further taxable income will be available against which
they will be realized. Where there is carry forward of losses or unabsorbed depreciation,
deferred tax asset is recognized only if there is a virtual certainty suppurated by the
convincing evidence of availability of taxable income against which such deferred tax
asset can be realized in future.

Impairment of Assets:-

Fixed assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine if there is any indication of
impairment. An asset is considered as impaired in accordance with Accounting Standard
28 on “Impairment of Assets”. If there are indicates of impairment and the carrying
amount of the asset, or where applicable the cash generating unit to which the asset
belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount i.e. the higher of the assets net selling price and
value in use.

For assets in respect of which any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated. The carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount and the reduction is
recognized as an impairment loss in the statement of profit and loss.

Provision and Contingencies: -
Provision are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial
degree of estimation, if

a. The Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event.
b. Probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and

c. The amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated,
where some or all the expenditure required to settle a provision to be reimbursed by
another party, such reimbursement is recognized to the extent of provision or
continent liability as the case may be, only when it is virtually certain that the
reimbursement will be received.,

Continent liability is disclosed in the case of:

a. present obligation arising from a past event, when it is nor probable that an outflow of
recourse will be required to settle the obligation,

b. a possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION

I. Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate
prevailing on the date of the transaction or that approximates the actual rate at the date
of the transaction.

ii. Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at year
end rates. In case of items which are covered by forward exchange contracts, the
difference between the year end rate and rate on the date of the contract is
recognized as exchange difference and the premium paid on forward contracts is
recognized over the life of the contract.
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-MARCH-2024

iii Non monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.

iv Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement
or on translation is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss except in case of long
term liabilities, where they relate to acquisition of fixed assets, in which case they are
adjusted to the carrying cost of such assets.

1.13 LEASES

(1) Operating Lease Payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit &
Loss on a straight line basis over the lease term. (ii) Assets under Financial Lease are
capitalized at the inception of the lease term at the lower of fair value of the leased
property and present value of minimum lease payments. (iii) Asset given under operating
Leases are included under Fixed Assets. Lease income on these assets is recognized in the
statement of Profit & Loss on a straight line basis over the lease term.

1.14 BORROWING COST

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets
are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily
takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs
are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.15 EARNING PER SHARE

Basic and diluted earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit
attributable to equity shareholders for the year, by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding at the end of the year. There are no diluted potential equity

shares.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Maharashtra State Powerlooms Corporation Limited

Mr. Shrikrishna Pawar Mr. Sanjay Daine
Managing Director Director
DIN - 10125973 DIN - 10930812

Mr. Vijay Pujari
I/C Financial Advisor & Chief Accounts Officer

For SANTOSH GUPTA & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 009713N

CA Manoj Kumar Nijhawan

M NO - 512659

UDIN: 25512659BMGYVV8418
Date: 22.08.2025

Place: Navi Mumbai

Mrs. Sangita Shelke
Director
DIN - 11245703

Mr. Sharad Aphale
Company Secretary
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LTD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

(Zin '000)
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
2. Share capital
Authorised capital
(a) Number and amount of shares authorized;
20,00,000 Equity shares of Rs100/- each 200000.00 200000.00
200000.00 200000.00
Issued, subscribed & paid up capital
(a) Number of shares issued, subscribed and fully paid
1891300 Equity shares of Rs 100/- each fully paid 189130.00 175730.00
Total 189130.00 175730.00
2.1 Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
No. of Shares | No. of Shares
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 17,57,300 16,67,300
Add: Fresh issue of shares during the year 1,34,000 90,000
Equity shares at the end of the year Total 18,91,300 17,57,300

Refer Note No: 25.15

2.2 Terms / rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs.100/-. The rights of the equity
shareholders rank pari-passu for all the matters, including dividend and each shareholder is entitled to one vote per share. In
the event of liquidation of the company the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company,
after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proporion to the number of equity shares held by the
shareholders. The Board of directors have not recommended any dividend on equity shares in view of accumulated losses.

2.3 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Name of Shareholder As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
No. of shares | % of holding No. of shares | % of holding
held held
1) Governor of Maharashtra 18,91,298 99.99 17,57,298 99.99

(Represented by Principal Secretary, Co-Operation,
Marketing & Textile Department, Government of
Maharashtra.

As per records of the Company, including its Shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders
regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares, both legal and

beneficial ownership of shares.

Particulars

As at
31.03.2024

As at
31.03.2023

3. Reserves and surplus

Deficit in the statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year

Profit for the year

(174051.91)
1653.26

(175212.02)
1160.11

Balance at the year end

Total

(172398.65)

(174051.91)

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
4. Other non-current liabilities
(a) Deposits 32661.64 1904.30
(b)Interest accrued on loan but not due (Refer Note No. 25.6) 69793.90 69793.90
Total 102455.55 71698.20]




MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LTD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

(% in '000)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2024

As at 31.03.2023

5. Long- term provisions

(a) Provision for employee benefits 11538.10 8953.67
Total 11538.10 8953.67
# Refer Note No.25.20 and 25.21
Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
6. Short Term Borrowings (secured)
(a) Loan from Government Of Maharashtra*
i. Interest accrued & due. 2308.50 2308.50
ii. Provision for penal interest 1728.00 1728.00
(b) Overdraft from Canara Bank - -
Total 4036.50 4036.50

6.1 Details of security

Primary :

Loan from Government of Maharashtra is secured by way of first & fixed charge on the immovable properties and floating charges on the

movable assets of the company. However, the charges has not been created.

6.2 Additional Information

* The company had received Secured Loan of Rs 15 Lakhs in 1987 — 1988 vide Government resolution No. PLM/1283/38628/28/23-C dt.
30th December, 1987. This was Financial Assistance provided by the Government for working capital for increasing turnover of Company.
The company has repaid principal amount of the loan completely by October, 2003. However, on account of financial constraints the
company has not paid the interest accrued and due from December, 1987 to October, 2003 amounting to Rs 23,08,504/- [previous year Rs
23,08,504/-] along with penal interest from January, 1990 to October, 2003 amounting to Rs 17,28,000/- [previous year Rs 17,28,000/-].

Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023

7. Trade pavables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprses ans small enterprises(Refer Note below) 300267.52 95306.90
Total outstanding dues to creditors other than micro and small enterprises 88437.27 112725.58
Total 388704.79 208032.48

# For Ageing schedule -Refer note 7.1

a)Details of Dues to Micro,Medium And Small Enterprises

As at 31.03.2024

i) The principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown separately) remaining
unpaid to any supplier as at the end of accounting year

Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises

Interest due on above (Refer note Below #)

ii) The Amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 of the Micro Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amounts of the payment made
to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting vear.

iii) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment(which
have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the
interest specified under Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

iv) The amount of interest accured and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year

v) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeding year,
until such dates when the interest dues as above area actually paid to small enterprises for
the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

300267.52

As at 31.03.2023

95306.90

# Refer Note No.25.13

Particulars

As at 31.03.2024

As at 31.03.2023

8. Other current liabilities

Statutory Dues 19011.11 1817.63
Employee benefiits expense 4495.55 256.90
Other expenses payable 4752.14 3381.96
Advance from Customers 3152.92 -

Total 31411.72 5456.49

# Refer Note No.25.26




MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LTD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

(Z in '000)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2024

As at 31.03.2023

11. Long-term loan and advances

TDS Receivable 3047.46 1794.50
Accured Interest on Fixed Deposit 1799.63 6969.48
Total 4847.08 8763.98
Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
12. Inventories
Raw material
Yarn 943.50 943.50
Finished goods
(a) Grey cloth - -
(b) Processed cloth 233.86 234.79
(Refer Note no 25.27)
Total 1177.36 1178.29
Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
13. Trade receivables
(a) Secured Considered Good 176040.07 182620.66
(b) Considered Doubtful or Bad 3058.15 3058.15
Less: Provision for doubtful debts (2426.57) (2426.57)
Total 176671.65 183252.24
# Ageing Schedule -Refer note 13.1 and Refer Note No 25.2
Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
14. Cash and cash equivalents
(a) Balances with banks in Current accounts 23373.48 2113.14
(b) Cash in Hand 13.76 35.45
(c) In Term deposits with maturity period of less than 12 months 240616.00 54917.15
Total 264003.24 57065.74

Particulars

As at 31.03.2024

As at 31.03.2023

15. Short- Term Loans and Advances
(a) Advance recoverable in cash or kind for value to be received
Good

Doubtful or Bad 966.10 966.10

Less: Provisions (Refer note no.25.24) (846.09) (846.09)

(b) Advance to Powerlooms Weavers Co-operative societies as per directives of

Govt of Maharashtra

Good - -

Doubtful 32218.16 32218.16

Less: Provisions (Refer note no.25.24) (19538.38) (19538.38)

(c) Loan and Advances given to staff 759.42 521.99

(d) Deposits 9404.39 7338.06

(e) Advance given to Sundry Creditors 312.45 -

(e) Other Advances 14558.90 476.23
Total 37834.94 21136.07

Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023

16. Revenue from Operations

Sale of Product

Cloth sale 1143230.83 260566.32
Total 1143230.83 260566.32

Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023

17. Other income

Interest on Bank FD 5433.72 4570.98

Other Interest 104.53 152.63

Sundry Credit balance written back 40608.36 0.32

Miscellaneous Income 108.50 3.80
Total 46255.11 4727.73




MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LTD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

(2 in '000)
Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
18. Cost of materials consumed
Stock at commencement 943.50 943.50
Add: Purchases - -
Stock at Close (943.50) (943.50)
Total - -
Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
19. Purchase
Grey Cloth - -
Processed Cloth 1100141.00 244331.91
Total 1100141.00 244331.91
Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
20. Changes in inventory of finished Goods
Stock at Closing:
Grey Cloth - -
Processed Cloth 233.86 234.79
Less: Stock at Commencement
Grey Cloth
Processed Cloth 234.79 244.39
Total 0.93 9.60
Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
21. Employee benefits expense
Salaries and wages 26136.58 13697.14
Mg Director & Chairman Remuneration 18.00 18.00
Contribution to Provident and other funds 2163.43 1631.29
Staff welfare expenses 274.12 198.70
Gratutity 944.30 0.00
Leave Salary 2584.43 1655.54
Total 32120.87 17200.67
Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
22. Finance costs
Bank charges 9.49 -
Interest on Overdraft A/c with Canara bank 20.62 -
Total 30.11 -
Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
23. Depreciation and amortisation expense
Depreciation on assets 175.62 43.41
Total 175.62 43.41

Particulars

As at 31.03.2024

24. Office, administrative and other expenses

As at 31.03.2023

Rent, Rates & Taxes 607.09 560.75
Selling Exps 8.11 -
Repairs, Maintenance & Society charges 4655.26 135.47
Legal and Professional Charges 191.84 288.95
Printing and Stationery 269.16 124.12
Postage and Telephone Expense 95.17 103.70
Auditors Remuneration 100.00 100.00
Return filing fees 84.32 85.12
Insurance 1.47 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 642.31 393.20
Travel, conveyance and vehicle expenses 914.97 742.86
Electricity Charges 87.84 99.45
CGST Fee / SGST Fee 2.97 21.26
Prior Period Expense 30.42 18.00
Weaving, Conversion, Sizing, stiching & Warping Charges - 10.14
Sundry Debit Bal W/Off 47593.28 -
Testing Fees / Tender Fees 79.96 -

Total 55364.16 2683.02




MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LTD
Property Plant and Equipment as on 31-03-2024

Note No. 9. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT (2 in '000)
Opening WDV Depreciation Closing WDV
Assets Rate As on Adjustment Additions As on As on Adjustment For the Upto As At As At
01.04.2023 31.03.2024 01.04.2023 Year 31.03.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(4-5+6) (8-9+10) (7-11) (4-8)
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
1. BUILDING 5% 139.94 - - 139.94 125.74 - 0.69 126.43 13.51 14.19
2. VEHICLES 15% 1039.59 (1039.59) - - 1051.25 (1051.25) - - - -
3. OFFICE EQUIPMENT 15% 348.36 (19.31) - 329.04 308.11 - 3.14 311.25 17.79 20.93
4. AIR CONDITIONER 15% 227.10 (1.51) 174.30 399.89 207.06 - 15.85 222.91 176.98 18.53
5. ELECTRIC FANS & FITTING 10% 64.88 (1) - 64.88 44.18 - 2.07 46.25 18.63 20.70
6. PLANT & MACHINERY 15% 390.46 1 - 390.46 344.79 - 6.85 351.64 38.82 45.67
7. FURNITURE & FIXTURE 10% 1713.05 (206) 3.56 1716.40 1571.57 - 14.30 1585.87 130.53 141.27
8. COMPUTER 60% 1524.00 (1,28,750) 285.00 1687.46 1398.09 - 115.75 1513.84 173.62 4.37
9. PRINTER 10% 232.21 13,649 63.00 308.85 209.21 - 16.97 226.19 82.67 36.64
TOTAL 5679.58 (1175.72) 525.86 5036.92 5260.01 (1051.25) 175.62 4384.38 652.54 302.30
PREVIOUS YEAR 5782.40 - - 5679.58 5377.54 - 43.41 5260.01 302.30 347.42

Note: The company has provided for depreciation as per the rates specified in the Income Tax Act, 1961 instead of the rates as specified in the Companies Act,2013, Refer Note No 25.23
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LTD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

Note No. 10 Non Current Investments

(Zin *000)

Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
Long Term Investments (Unquoted):
Trade Investments :
A] Investment in Equity Instruments :
i)Shares of Rs.1,000/- each of Ratnagiri Powerlooms 10 10.00 10 10.00
Weavers Coop. Spinning Mills Limited.
ii)Shares of Rs.100/- each of Ichalkaranji 5 0.50 5 0.50
Industrial Coop. Estate Limited.
iii)Shares of Rs.500/- each of Yashwant 2 1.00 2 1.00
Coop.Processing Limited.
iv)Share of Rs.1,000/- each of Bhiwandi Coop.Spinning Mills Limited. 1 1.00 1 1.00
12.50 12.50
B] Investment in Preference Shares :
Redeemable Perference Shares of Rs.25/-each(fully paid up) 8000 200.00 8000 200.00
Yeshwant Yantramag Vinkar Sahakari society limited
Redeemable Perference Shares of Rs.25/-each(fully paid up) 8000 200.00 8000 200.00
Raghuveer Yantramag Vinkar Sahakari Soceity Limited.
Redeemable Perference Shares of Rs.25/-each(fully paid up) 8000 200.00 8000 200.00
Shri Ramdas Powerlooms Weavers Sahakari Society Limited.
Redeemable Perference Shares of Rs.25/-each(fully paid up) 8000 200.00 8000 200.00
Ajinkyatara Powerlooma Weavers Sahakari Society Limited.
Redeemable Perference Shares of Rs.25/-each(fully paid up) 8000 200.00 8000 200.00
Kuthare Yantramag Vinkar Sahakari Society Limited.
Redeemable Perference Shares of Rs.25/-each(fully paid up) 8000 200.00 8000 200.00
Dhebewadi VibhagYantramag Vinkar.Sahakari Society Limited.
1200.00 1200.00
Total A+ B 1212.50 1212.50
C] Investment in Term Deposits :
In Term deposits with original maturity period of more than 12 months 69691.23 34556.82
Less:- Provision for diminution in value of investment. (1212.50) (1212.50)
TOTAL 69691.23 34556.82
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

Note No. 7.1 SUNDRY OTHER CREDITORS AS ON 31.03.2024
(X in '000)
SR. NO Name of RO LESS THAN 1 YEAR 1-2 YEAR 2-3 YEAR MORE THA 3 YEAR Total
1 DPS 28704.25 14259.43 13390.25 24346.59 80700.53
2 Karad 1670.65 490.31 78.53 83.75 2323.24
3 Ichalkaranji 4589.32 0.00 161.63 44.74 4795.68
4 Malegaon - - - 123.75 123.75
5 Others 459.16 0.00 0.00 34.92 494.08
Total (A) 35423.37 14749.75 13630.41 24633.74 88437.27
Outstanding for following Periods from due date of payment
MSME Dues (% in '000)
SR. NO PARTY NAME LESS THAN 1 YEAR 1-2 YEAR 2-3 YEAR | MORE THA 3 YEAR TOTAL

1 Ashtavinayak Enterprises Ghatkopar Mumbai 103.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 103.16
2 Asharfee Creation Amravati 0.00 18.23 0.00 0.00 18.23
3 Dhiraj 610.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 610.17
4 Farmtek Solutions Nasik 5038.50 15260.26 19030.24 0.00 39329.00
5 GSN 65245.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 65245.44
6 Kontak Comforts Pvt Ltd, Ahamadnagar 0.00 0.00 0.00 3435.24 3435.24
7 Mahavir Syntex Ghatkopar 4684.90 134.58 0.00 0.00 4819.48
8 MICRO 39569.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 39569.50
9 Namita Garments Powerloom & Textiles Kolhapur 0.00 164.99 0.00 0.00 164.99
10 NIKHIL 1883.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 1883.28
11 Padmavati Enterprises Panvel 26.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 26.64
12 Prakash Agro Plast Nasik 20134.57 23525.41 0.00 0.00 43659.98
13 Prestige Textiles Solapur 0.00 0.00 224.01 0.00 224.01
14 Ramvardayani Enterprises Navi Mumbai 360.70 5062.63 0.00 0.00 5423.33
15 REDSTONE 32509.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 32509.13
16 S.D.Enterprises Thane 3481.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 3481.66
17 Shruti Textiles Nalasopara Palghar 265.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 265.98
18 UNITED 13644.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 13644.08
19 VEENA 3305.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 3305.15
20 Vijay Textiles Solapur 0.00 0.00 1615.62 0.00 1615.62
21 VIRAT UDYOG MUMBAI 6738.82 1077.19 0.00 0.00 7816.01
22 V K 247.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 247.95
23 ZEE 32869.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 32869.49
Total (B) 230719.11| 45243.29 20869.88 3435.24 300267.52
GRAND TOTAL (A+B)] 266142.48| 59993.04| 34500.29| 28068.99] 388704.79|
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LTD MUMBAI -20

SUNDRY MSME CREDITORS AS ON 31.03.2024

2023-2024

(B)

SR.NO |PARTY NAME LESS THAN 1 YEAR 1-2 YEAR 2-3 YEAR MORE THA 3 YEAR TOTAL

1 Ashtavinayak Enterprises Ghatkopar Mumbai 1,03,162.00 1,03,162.00
2 Asharfee Creation Amravati - 18,228.00 - - 18,228.00
3 Dhiraj foam center ulhasnagar thane 6,10,172.00 6,10,172.00
4 Farmtek Solutions Nasik 50,38,499.00 1,52,60,257.00 1,90,30,243.00 3,93,28,999.00
5 Gsn Yantramag Aoud sah Sanstha marya 6,52,45,439.00 6,52,45,439.00
6 Kontak Comforts Pvt Ltd, Ahamadnagar - - - 34,35,244.56 34,35,244.56
7 Mahavir Syntex Ghatkopar 46,84,895.00 1,34,582.52 48,19,477.52
8 Micro Sales India Pune 3,95,69,499.00 3,95,69,499.00
9 Namita Garments Powerloom & Textiles Kolhapur - 1,64,994.00 - 1,64,994.00
10 Nikhil Enterprises Latur 18,83,283.00 18,83,283.00
11 Padmavati Enterprises Panvel 26,635.00 26,635.00
12 Prakash Agro Plast Nasik 2,01,34,574.04 2,35,25,410.00 4,36,59,984.04
13 Prestige Textiles Solapur - - 2,24,012.64 2,24,012.64
14 Ramvardayani Enterprises Navi Mumbai 3,60,704.00 50,62,625.20 54,23,329.20
15 Red Stone Ventures LLP Mumbai 3,25,09,129.00 3,25,09,129.00
16 S.D.Enterprises Thane 34,81,656.00 - 34,81,656.00
17 Shruti Textiles Nalasopara Palghar 2,65,979.40 2,65,979.40
18 United Cotton Extracts pvt Itd Nasik 1,36,44,082.00 1,36,44,082.00
19 Veena Associates Sanpada Navi Mumbai 33,05,149.62 33,05,149.62
20 Vijay Textiles Solapur - - 16,15,620.10 16,15,620.10
21 VIRAT UDYOG MUMBAI 67,38,816.00 10,77,191.44 - - 78,16,007.44
22 V.K Enterprises Ulhasnagar Thane 2,47,951.00 2,47,951.00
23 Zee Apparels Mumbai 3,28,69,485.00 3,28,69,485.00

Grand Total 23,07,19,110.06 4,52,43,288.16 2,08,69,875.74 34,35,244.56 30,02,67,518.52
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

Note No. 13.1

Ageing Schedule (X in '000)
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Undistuped Trade Receivables Less then 6 months | Less then 1 Year | 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More then 3 years | Total
Secured Considered Good
DPS 134716.08 3600.46 24596.31 5326.12 4181.52 172420.49
Karad 533.99 - 197.96 0.00 1058.01 1789.95
Ichalkaranji 97.69 - 250.79 - 100.55 449.03
Malegaon - - - - 1023.90 1023.90
Nagpur - - - - 245.96 245.96
Dhule - - - - 110.74 110.74
SSA - - - - - -
Yarn - - - - - -
Minority - - - - - -
TOTAL (A) 135347.76 3600.46 25045.06 5326.12 6720.67 176040.07
Unsecured Considered Good
Doubtful or Bad
DPS - - - - 398.27 398.27
Karad - - - - 1010.47 1010.47
Ichalkaranji - - - - 923.29 923.29
Malegaon - - - - 197.91 197.91
Nagpur - - - - 13.28 13.28
Dhule - - - - 395.93 395.93
Yarn - - - - 119.00 119.00
TOTAL (B) - - - - 3058.15 3058.15
GRAND TOTAL (A+B) 135347.76 3600.46 25045.06 5326.12 9778.82 179098.22
Less: Provision for doubtful and Bad
DPS - - - - (398.27) (398.27)
Karad - - - - (497.90) (497.90)
Ichalkaranji - - - - (923.29) (923.29)
Malegaon - - - - (197.91) (197.91)
Nagpur - - - - (13.28) (13.28)
Dhule - - - - (395.93) (395.93)
TOTAL®© - - - - (2426.57) (2426.57)
GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C) 135347.76 3600.46 25045.06 5326.12 7352.25 176671.65




Ratios Schedule

Sr. No. Name of Ratio Particulars
Formula FY 23-24 FY 22-23 Percentage |Reasons if Change
Chanae areater than 25%

1 Current Ratio Current Assets 1.13 1.21 -6.33% Statement of fact
Current Liabilities

2 Debt - Equity Ratio Total Debt 0.24 2.41 -89.97% Statement of fact

Shareholder's Equity
3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earnings Available for Debt Service 61.74 - 100.00% Statement of fact
Debt Service
4 Return on Equity Net Profit After Taxes - Preference Dividend 0.18 -0.34 -152.67% Statement of fact
Average Shareholder's Equity

5 Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of Goods Sold or Sales 970.63 220.24 340.71% Statement of fact
Average Inventory

6 Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio Net Credit Sales 6.35 1.88 237.58% Statement of fact

Average Accounts Receivables
7 Trade Payables Turnover Ratio Net Credit Purchases 3.69 1.37 169.03% Statement of fact
Average Trade Payables
8 Net Capital Turnover Ratio Net Sales 27.14 7.06 284.44% Statement of fact
Average Working Capital
9 Net Profit Ratio Net Profit 0.0014 0.0045 -67.52% Statement of fact
Net Sales

10 Return on Capital Employed Earnings Before Interest and Taxes 0.08 0.01 548.16% Statement of fact

Capital Employed
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Workings for Ratios

Current Assets (X in '000)
Particulars FY 2023-2024 FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022
Total Assets 554878.01 306255.44 228133.68
Less: Non Current Assets 75190.85 43623.10 40982.87
Current Assets 479687.16 262632.33 187150.82
Current Liabilities (% in '000)
Particulars FY 2023-2024 FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022
Trade Pavables 388704.79 208032.48 148519.94
Short Term Provisions 0.00 0.00 0.00
Short Trerm Borrowings 4036.50 4036.50 4036.50
Other Current Liabilities 31411.72 5456.49 4607.02
Current Liabilities 424153.01 217525.48 157163.47
Total Debt (Zin '000)
Particulars FY 2023-2024 FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022
Short Term Borrowings 4036.50 4036.50 4036.50
Long Term Borrowing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Debt 4036.50 4036.50 4036.50
Shareholder's Equity (% in '000)
Particulars FY 2023-2024 FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022
Share Capital 189130.00 175730.00 166730.00
Reserevs and Surplus (172398.65) (174051.91) (175212.02)
Shareholder's Funds 16731.35 1678.09 (8482.02)
Earnings for Debt Service (% in '000)
Particulars FY 2023-2024 FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022
EBT 1653.26 1160.11 3918.00
Add: Depreciation 175.62 43.41 62.54
Add: Bank Interest 30.11 0.00 105.42
Earnings for Debt Service 1858.99 1203.51 4085.96
Debt Service (% in '000)
Particulars FY 2023-2024 FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022
Interest Payments 30.11 0.00 105.42
Principal Repayments 0.00 0.00 0.00
30.11 0.00 105.42
Net Profit to shareholders (% in '000)
Particulars FY 2023-2024 FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022
PAT 1653.26 1160.11 3107.91
Less: Pref Div 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Profit to shareholders 1653.26 1160.11 3107.91
Average Equity (% in '000)
Particulars FY 2023-2024 FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022
Share Capital 189130.00 175730.00 166730.00

Opening Reserves and Surplus

(174051.91)

(175212.02)

(179130.02)

Closing Reserves and Surplus

(172398.65)

(174051.91)

(175212.02)

Average Equity 9204.72 (3401.97) (10441.02)
Avg Equity (% in '000) (% in '000) (Z in '000)

Opening 1678.09 (8482.02) (12400.02)
Closing 16731.35 1678.09 (8482.02)

Ava 9204.72 (3401.97) (10441.02)
Average Inventory (X in '000)

Particulars FY 2023-2024 FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022

Opening Inventory 1178.29 1187.89 1191.46
Closing Inventory 1177.36 1178.29 1187.89
Average Inventory 1177.82 1183.09 1189.68
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15

16

Average Trade Receivables

(% in '000)

Particulars

FY 2023-2024

FY 2022-2023

FY 2021-2022

Opening Receivables 183252.24 93681.30 259015.70
Closing Receivables 176671.65 183252.24 93681.30
Avg Receivables 179961.95 138466.77 176348.50
Average Trade Payables (%in '000)
Particulars FY 2023-2024 FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022
Opening Payables 208032.48 148519.94 281287.28
Closing Payables 388704.79 208032.48 148519.94
Avg Trade Payables 298368.64 178276.21 214903.61
Working Capital & Avg Working Capital (X in '000)
Particulars FY 2023-2024 FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022
Current Assets 479687.16 262632.33 187150.82
Current Liabilities 424153.01 217525.48 157163.47
Working Capital 55534.14 45106.86 29987.35
Avg Working Capital for 23-24 (X in '000) (Z in '000) (% in '000)
Opening 45106.86 29987.35 28701.58
Closing 55534.14 45106.86 29987.35
Avg 50320.50 37547.10 29344.47
Capital Employed (%in '000)
Particulars FY 2023-2024 FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022
Tangible Net Worth 16731.35 88729.96 70970.21
Debt 4036.50 4036.50 4036.50
Deferred Tax Liability 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Employed 20767.85 92766.46 75006.72
Others (% in '000)
Particulars FY 2023-2024 FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022
Net Sales/ Net Credit Sales 1143230.83 260566.32 157495.00
Net Purchases/ Net Credit Purchases 1100141.00 244331.91 147071.93
Gross Profit (% in '000)
Particulars FY 2023-2024 FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022
Revenue from operations 1143230.83 260566.32 157495.00
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 1100141.00 244331.91 147071.93
Direct Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00
Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade 0.93 9.60 3.57
Employee benefits expense 32120.87 17200.67 16291.66
Gross Profit 10968.04 (975.86) (5872.17)
Earnings Before Interest and Tax (%in '000)
Particulars FY 2023-2024 FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022
Earnings After Tax 1653.26 1160.11 3918.00
Add: Taxes Paid 0.00 0.00 0.00
Add: Interest Paid 30.11 0.00 105.42
Earnings Before Interest and Tax 1683.37 1160.11 4023.42
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31-March-2024

25 OTHER NOTES: -
25.1 Contingent Liabilities (Not provided) (X in ‘000): -

a) It has been observed that the company has arrears of outstanding demand with Income Tax
Department for the AY 2010-11 to the tune of ¥591.53 (P.Y. %¥591.53). The company has
responded to the said arrears of demand notice stating rectification filed with the regional
assessing officer.

b) It has been observed that the company has arrears of outstanding demand accumulated for
various years towards TDS Default of ¥555.21 (P.Y. Rs.481.78). The company has not
responded to the said defaults till date.

¢) Claim not acknowledges as debts and claim made by the company are as follows:

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
(X in “000) (R in ‘000)
Claims not acknowledged as debts 5,596.22 5,434.03
(including interest up to 31-Mar-2024)

The pending litigations for the company are as under: -

Particulars As at As at
315t March, 2024 315t March, 2023
(Xin ‘000) (R in ‘000)
Claims made by the Company 2,106.83 2,106.83

25.2

a)

b)

d)

25.3

a)

Trade Receivables (Z in ‘000): -

Out of the total trade receivables of %1,76,671.65 (PY %1,83,252.24), an amount of 33,058.15
(PY %3,058.15) are classified as Doubtful or Bad for the recovery.

As against the Trade Receivables which are Doubtful or bad for recovery of %3,058.15 (PY
33,058.15), the provision for doubtful and bad debts is made for 32,426.57 (PY X 2,426.57) i.e.
the provision is short to the extent of 631.58.

Out of the total trade receivables of %1,76,671.65 (PY 1,83,252.24), an amount of
%1,76,040.07 (PY 1,82,620.66) are classified as considered good. However out of the trade
receivables so classified as considered good, an amount of %6,720.67 (PY %50,710.65) is
outstanding for more than 3 years as at the year end and are pertaining to the Zilla Parishad’s,
MSEB and other Government Departments. Though the amounts are outstanding for a period
of more than 3 years, the same are considered as Good since they are from the Government
Departments and Government Undertakings, where there is a possibility of recovery in the
future as per the management assessment.

Trade receivables are subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

Accumulated Losses - Going Concern (Z in ‘000): -

As at 31-Mar-2024, the Company has accumulated losses of Rs.1,72,398.65 However, the
Company is confident of continued support from its shareholders.
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b)

b)

¢)

25.5

b)
25.6

a)

b)

¢)

25.7

25.8

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31-March-2024

Based on the future business plans and support from its shareholders, the management is of
the view that the Company will be able to continue its business and operate as a “Going
Concern” in foreseeable future and meet its liabilities as they fall due for payment.

Accordingly, the accounts have been prepared on “Going Concern” basis.

Confirmation of Current Liabilities and Current Assets: -

The Balances of Current Liabilities and Current Assets, including Stock lying with third
parties are subject to balance confirmation and reconciliation, except those which are
considered as Doubtful as per Note 25.2 above;

The management is of the opinion that the said balances are approximately of the value
stated, if realized in the ordinary course of business. Hence no further adjustments are
required to be made.

However, if on later confirmation and reconciliation, any major differences are located,
the consequential impact of the same on the Profit and Loss Account cannot be ascertained.

Yarn Section Balances (% in ‘000): -

Brokerage payable credit balance of *119.00 and Sundry debtors credit balance of 34.45
pertaining to Yarn Section are carried forward since last 30 years against the Court cases.

No provision has been made in the books of accounts.
Government Loan (X in ‘000): -

The Company had received Loan of X 25,200.00 from Government of Maharashtra in
December, 1977 vide G.R.No. PLM-1077/55310-8-C dated 29.12.1977 for paying off
the erstwhile loan taken from Central Bank of India.

The Government has converted the said loan into Share Capital as on March 31, 1997.
Accordingly, no interest is payable from the said date. However, interest accrued on the said
loan up to March 31,1997 amounting to 269,793.90 (P.Y %69,793.90) was not due for
payment as the terms of payment were not decided by the Government of Maharashtra.
Therefore, it is shown as “Interest accrued but not due” in the financial statements and
accordingly grouped under other non-Current Liabilities instead of Loan Funds.

The Company has applied for the conversion of said interest into Share Capital vide Letter
No. 3179 dated 7.2.2008 for which Government reply is awaited.

Impairment of Assets: -
In the opinion of the Management, there being no prima facie indication that the apparent
value of assets being lower than the carrying amount of fixed assets, no detailed assessment
of recoverable amount or provision for impairment is required to be made.

Segment Reporting: -
Considering the nature of Company’s business and operations, there are no separate

reportable segments (business and/of geographical) in accordance with the requirements of
Accounting Standard 17 — ‘Segment Reporting’.
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25.9

25.10

25.11

Related Parties: -

a)

b)

Maharashtra State Powerlooms Corporation Ltd is State Government undertaking
and fully controlled by Government of Maharashtra, the accounting standard [AS]-
18 Related party disclosures is not applicable to the Company in terms of Para 4 and
9 of AS 18 for transactions with government departments and other State controlled
enterprises and government sponsored bodies. The Company, as per Government of
Mabharashtra directives vide Government Resolution No. PLM/1077/55310/92/8-C
dt. 15th February, 1978 sponsors, organizes, finances and operates Powerloom
Weavers’ Cooperative Societies.

In order to achieve this objective, the Company has provided advances to such
societies (Refer to Schedule 15) against weaving charges and to run their day-to-day
affairs. The Company considers such societies as State Government sponsored
bodies and therefore, transactions of weaving charges and Loans and advances with
such societies are not required to be disclosed under Para 4 of the AS 18.

Office Premises: -

The Company’s significant leasing arrangement in respect of office premises are in the
nature of operating lease. The aggregate lease rentals payable in respect of these assets are
charged to profit and loss account. These leasing arrangements are renewable only by
mutual consent of parties.

Earnings per share (EPS) R in ‘000):-

1) Basic EPS:

Particulars As at As at
31% March,2024 315t March,2023
(R in ‘000) Rin ‘000)
Net Profit attributable to Equity 1,653.26 1,160.11
Shareholders (Rs.)
Weighted Average Number of 1,891.30 1,757.30
Equity Shares [Nos.]
Face value per share (Rs.) 100 100
Earnings per Share Basis - [Rs.] 0.87 0.66
2) Diluted EPS:
Particulars As at As at
31% March,2024 31t March,2023
R in ‘000) (R in ‘000)
Net Profit attributable to Equity 1,653.26 1,160.11
Shareholders (Rs.)
Weighted Average Number of 1,891.30 1,757.30
Equity Shares [Nos.]
Face value per share (Rs.) 100 100
Earnings per Share Basis - [Rs.] 0.87 0.66
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25.12

25.13

25.14

25.15

b)

<)

d)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31-March-2024

Remuneration to the Auditors (X in ‘000): -

Particulars As at As at
31% March,2024 315 March,2023
R in ‘000) R in ‘000)
Statutory Audit Fee 1,00.00 1,00.00
Total. 1,00.00 1,00.00

Disclosure pertaining to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises: -

a) The company has called for information from their vendors regarding their status in
respect of the provisions of the MSME Act, 2006. Based on the information
submitted by the vendors the company has compiled the classification of the
vendors as MSME vendors and other vendors. It has been assumed by the company
that the vendors who have not submitted the necessary information regarding their
registration under the MSME Act, 2006 have been considered as Other Vendors.

b) The timeline of payments made to such vendors registered under the MSME Act,
2006, depends upon the receipt from the corresponding debtors.

c) The company has also not provided for the interest on the delayed payments to the
vendors registered under the MSME Act, 2006.

d) The result of which cannot be quantified and its consequential impact on the
measurement and disclosures of information in the financial statements, in respect
of but not limited to, Interest, Tax etc, and its impact on the Profit / Loss of the year
in the Profit and Loss Statement and the Share Holders Funds in the Balance Sheet,
cannot be quantified and ascertained.

Previous Years Figures: -

The previous year figures have been re-classified/re-grouped to confirm to current year’s
classification.

Share Capital and Share Application Money R in ‘000): -

The company has received an amount of Rs.6,400 on account of Share Application Money
on 28-Mar-2023, i.e. FY 2022-23, against which the 64,000 (Sixty-Four Thousand) shares
of Face Value Rs.100/- (Rupees One Hundred) have been allotted on 14-June-2023 i.e. FY
2023-24, vide Resolution No 782. The share application money is required to be kept in a
separate bank account until the allotment, which has not been complied with.

The company has received an amount of Rs.7,000 on account of Share Application Money
on 23-Feb-2024, i.e. FY 2023-24, against which the 70,000 (Seventy Thousand) shares of
Face Value Rs.100/- (Rupees One Hundred) have been allotted on 07-March-2024 i.e. FY
2023-24, vide Resolution No 792. The share application money is required to be kept in a
separate bank account until the allotment, which has not been complied with.

Consequential to these non-compliances of not maintaining a separate bank account, delayed
allotment, non-filing of necessary e-forms, non-issue of Share Certificates, the company and
its Officers, attract a huge liability for late fees, penalties etc.

The company has not made any provisions therefore. The management has decided to record
the same as and when it is incurred.
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e) As a result, the effect thereof cannot be quantified and its consequential impact on
measurement and disclosures of information in the financial statements, in respect of, but
not limited to, late fees, penalty, tax etc., and its impact on the profit for the year in the
Profit and Loss statement and the shareholders’ Funds in the Balance Sheet, cannot be
quantified and ascertained.

25.16 Income Tax Returns: -

a) With regards to the income tax returns of the company for 4 years i.e. F.Y. 2020-21,
F.Y. 2021-22, F.Y. 2022-23 and F Y 2023-24 i.e. A.Y. 2021-22, A.Y. 2022-23,
A.Y.2023-24 and A'Y 2024-25 the following is to be taken into consideration:

b) The financial statements uploaded along with the ITR are provisional/unaudited
which should be only Audited Financial Statements as per the relevant provisions
of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

c) These financial statements are signed by the accounts persons instead of the
management and a Chartered Accountant taking care of the Income Tax Returns /
Income Tax Audit, instead of the Statutory Auditor.

d) The figures of the said provisional / unaudited financial statements do not match
with the Audited Financial Statements and have substantial differences.

e) Consequential to these non-compliances the Company, attract a huge liability for tax,
interest, penalties etc.

f) The company has not made any provisions therefore, the management has decided to
record the same as and when it is incurred.

g) The company has not made the provision for income tax as per income tax act 1961
during the previous year

h) As a result, the effect thereof cannot be quantified and its consequential impact on
measurement and disclosures of information in the financial statements, in respect
of, but not limited to, Late Fee, Penalty, Tax etc, and its impact on the profit/Loss
for the year in the Profit and Loss statement and the Share Holders Funds in the
Balance Sheet, cannot be quantified and ascertained.

25.17 Deferred Tax Asset / Liability: -
a) The company has provided for depreciation as per the rates specified in the Income
Tax Act, 1961 instead of the rates as specified in the Companies Act 2013, in

contravention of the Accounting Standards and provision of Companies Act, 2013

b) While filing the Income Tax Returns the allowances and disallowances in respect of
the timing differences have not been done as required by the accounting standards.

c) Consequently, the deferred tax asset / liability has also not been provided in the
books of accounts.
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25.18 Loans and Advances

The company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships and other parties. The aggregate amount
during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect to such loans
or advances to subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates and others is as follows —

| Guarantees | Securities | Loans |Advances ('000)

Aggregate Amounts

—

. Subsidiaries - - - -

. Joint Venture - - - -

. Associate - - - -

Al WD

. Others

Balance Outstanding

—

. Subsidiaries - - _ _

. Joint Venture - - - -

. Associate - - - -

F>N RSN I \S)

. Others

- - - 32,218.16

25.19 Rent Worli Premises: -

a)

b)

<)

The Government of Maharashtra has allotted a shop premises at Worli; for the
purpose of opening a shop / showroom and the Company has taken possession of
the same premises.

However, the Company has not made any provision for the Rent payable, nor
deducted any tax at source as per the income tax act, 1961, as applicable.

As a result, the effect thereof cannot be quantified and its consequential impact on
measurement and disclosures of information in the financial statements, in respect
of, but not limited to, its impact on the Loss for the year in the Profit and Loss
statement and the Share Holders Funds in the Balance Sheet, cannot be quantified
and ascertained.

25.20 Gratuity: -

a)
b)

¢)

The company does not make the provision for gratuity liability.

However, the company has opted for the Group Gratuity Scheme of the Life
insurance Corporation of India, where the insurance premium is to be paid against
the gratuity liability which is worked out by the Life insurance Corporation of
India.

Accordingly, the insurance premium paid is charged to the Profit and Loss account
as and when paid, in place of the actual provision of the Gratuity.
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25.21 Leave Salary: -

a) The company does not make the provision for leave salary. Instead, the same has
been decided to be charged on payment basis by the management.

b) Accordingly, the actuarial valuation report for the leave salary has not been obtained
and accounted for.

25.22 Books of Accounts: -

a) The company has various regional offices / accounts for carrying out its business
activities. These regional offices, maintain their books of accounts independently
and at the end of the year the records are consolidated to arrive at the financial
statements of the company.

b) The regional offices outside Mumbai viz Karad, Ichalkaranji, and Malegaon have
been maintaining the books of accounts manually and the regional offices in
Mumbai (HO & DPS), Dhule, Nagpur, SSA, Minority, Yarn are maintaining the
books of accounts electronically.

c) As per section 128 of the Companies Act, 2013 the company is also required to
maintain books of accounts in electronic form. The company will be taking
necessary steps to ensure that all the regional offices maintain the books of
accounts electronically.

25.23 Depreciation and Amortization: -

a) The Company has been providing depreciation at the rates prescribed under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 on the Written Down Value Method, instead of under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under.

b) The Management understands that the Accounting Policies of providing depreciation
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 is in violation of the prevalent Accounting
Standards and Companies Act 2013, however the same is being followed since last
several years.

25.24 Short Term Loans and Advances (Z in ‘000):-

a) Out of the total short term loans and advances of X 37,834.94 (P.Y. 221,136.07), an
amount of X 32,218.16 (P.Y. ¥32,218.16) are given to Powerlooms weavers co-
operative societies as per the directives of the government of Maharashtra, which
are fully classified as Doubtful or Bad for recovery.

b) However as against the doubtful or bad for recovery amount of X 32,218.16 (P.Y.
332,218.16), the provision for doubtful or bad advances has been for ¥ 19,538.38
(P.Y. 219,538.38), resulting in a short provision of X 12,679.77 (P Y %12,679.77) .

c) Out of the total short term loans and advances of ¥ 37834.94 (P.Y. 21136.07), an
amount of X 966.10 (P.Y. 966.10) are given as other advances, which are classified
as Doubtful or Bad for recovery.
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d) However as against the doubtful or bad for recovery amount of X 966.10 (P.Y.
966.10), the provision for doubtful or bad advances has been for X 846.09 (P.Y.
846.09), resulting in a short provision of ¥ 120.01 (P.Y. 120.01).
25.25 Advance for Expenses (To Staff) (X in ‘000) : -

a) The company has given an amount of ¥759.42 (P Y %521.99) as an advance for
expenses to be incurred on behalf of the company to staff, which is included in the
Loans given to Staff under the Head Short Term — Loans and Advances .

b) Out of the above a major amount has been outstanding for a period of more than 180
days, for which neither, expenditure incurred, if any, has not been recognized in the
books of accounts for the relevant accounting period nor the amount unspent is
recovered from the concerned staff .

25.26 GST Non-Compliance / Other matter: -

a) The company has the practice of executing sales transactions from its various
branches at Icchalkaranji, Karad, etc and is using the single GST registration of
Mumbeai for all the branches.

b) The Registration Certificate of Mumbai (Form GST REG — 06) dated 28-Jul-2018,
bears the address of only Mumbai office and does not include the additional places
of business of the company’s branches at Icchalkaranji, Karad, Nagpur, etc. .

c) It is necessary to add the various branch addresses as ‘Additional Place of Business’
in the existing GST registration certificate, non-compliance of which may result in
heavy penalties and disallowance of Input Tax Credit (ITC) of purchases at these
locations.

d) The company GST Payable / Input tax credit/ Return filed with the GST as per books
of account are not duly tallied and reconciled including with the GST portal / other
records etc.

e) As a result, the effect thereof cannot be quantified and its consequential impact on
measurement and disclosures of information in the financial statements, in respect
of, but not limited to, its impact on the profit/ Loss for the year in the Profit and
Loss statement and the Share Holders Funds in the Balance Sheet, cannot be
quantified and ascertained.

25.27 Inventories (X in ‘000) : -

a) Out of the total inventory of X 1,177.36 (P.Y. X 1,178.29), the inventory of Yarn is
T .943.50 (P.Y. T 943.50) and inventory of Processed Cloth is ¥ 233.86 (P.Y.
3234.79).

b) The entire inventory of ¥ 1,177.36 (P.Y. X 1,178.29) is lying with third parties,
which is disputed by them. There are very remote chances of recovery in the near
future, the provision for the same has not been provided in the books of account

25.28 Benami Property: -
There are no proceedings initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami

property under the Benami Transactions Prohibition Act, 1988 and the rules made
thereunder.
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25.29

25.30

25.31

25.32

25.33

25.34

25.35

25.36

25.37

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31-March-2024

Willful Defaulter: -

The Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or other lender.

Struck off companies: -
The company has no transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the
Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Registration of Charges: -
The company has not created any charges or satisfaction of charges which is pending with
the Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period except refer schedule 6 (para 6.1) of
the financial statement

Layers: -

The company does not have any subsidiary company.

Scheme of arrangements: -

There is no Scheme of Arrangements approved for the company in terms of section 230 to
237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Intermediary: -

25.34.1 The company has not advanced or loans or invested any funds through the
intermediary for the ultimate beneficiary.

25.34.2 The company has not received any fund to be advanced or loans or invested
for advancing or lending or investing as an intermediary for the ultimate
beneficiary.

Undisclosed Income: -

As per information & documents provided to us, the company does not have any transaction

not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income

during the year.
Corporate Social Responsibility: -

The company is not covered under section 135 of the companies act regarding the
provisions of the Corporate Social Responsibility.

Crypto currency: -

The company has neither traded nor invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during
the financial year.
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Mabharashtra State Powerlooms Corporation Limited

Mr. Shrikrishna Pawar Mr. Sanjay Daine Mrs. Sangita Shelke
Managing Director Director Director
DIN - 10125973 DIN - 10930812 DIN - 11245703
Mr. Vijay Pujari Mr. Sharad Aphale
I/C Financial Advisor & Chief Accounts Officer Company Secretary
For SANTOSH GUPTA & CO

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 009713N

CA Manoj Kumar Nijhawan

M NO - 512659

UDIN: 25512659BMGYVV8418
Date: 22.08.2025

Place: Navi Mumbai
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS
CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024.

The preparation of financial statements of Maharashtra State Powerlooms
Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit
in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act.

This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 22 August 2025.

[, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Maharashtra State Powerlooms
Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024 under Section 143(6)(a) of the
Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the
working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory
auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting

records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my
knowledge, which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory

Auditor’s report under Section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of
The Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Place: Nagpur

Date: a\ [12 /2024 &:‘_‘VX/LA’(
EAN

(Dattaprasad S. Shirsat)
Accountant General (Audit)-II, Maharashtra
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